A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2018

e-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 P.M.

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
 - Regular Session held October 15, 2018
 - Special Session held October 22, 2018
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinances for Third Reading:

0-113-18

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING EAST PARK DRIVE AS A NEW PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-114-18

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ATHENS CITY CODE TITLE 29, HOUSING REGULATIONS, CHAPTER 29.22, WATER SYSTEM, SECTION 29.22.04, WATER HEATING FACILITIES. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-116-18

AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE PILOT RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT PROGRAM FOR ONE YEAR. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-119-18

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO REDUCE 2018 YEAR-END APPROPRIATIONS. Introduced by Council Member Risner

6. Ordinances for First Reading:

0-121-18

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES LAND USE AND LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF ATHENS AND THE ATHENS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-122-18

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING AN EASEMENT ON HILLCREST DRIVE FROM THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ATHENS COUNTY.
Introduced by Council Member Fahl

0-123-18

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 39, WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN. Introduced by All Members of Council

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2018 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Risner

0-125-18

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO SUSPEND, TEMPORARILY, THE FEE FOR PARKING AT METERED SPACES IN THE MUNICIPAL PARKING GARAGE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-126-18

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING ATHENS CITY CODE SECTION 7.05.03, CONTINUOUS PARKING IN THE SAME LOCATION, FROM, SUNDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2018, THROUGH MIDNIGHT ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 1, 2019; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-127-18

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF \$220,000 OF NOTES BY THE CITY OF ATHENS, OHIO, IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF RENEWING NOTES PREVIOUSLY ISSUED TO PAY PART OF THE COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS TO THIS MUNICIPALITY'S WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Risner

0-128-18

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF \$250,000 OF NOTES BY THE CITY ATHENS, OHIO, IN ANTICIPATION OF THE ISSUANCE OF BONDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF RENEWING NOTES ISSUED FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING PART OF THE COSTS OF DESIGN ENGINEERING OF THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT #307; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Risner

7. One-Reading Resolution:

R-10-18

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING SUPPORT OF THE BAILEY'S MOUNTAIN BIKE TRAIL SYSTEM PROJECT OF THE WAYNE NATIONAL FOREST. Introduced by All Members of Council

- 8. Announcements & Other Business
- 9. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda
- 10. Executive Session: Collective Bargaining
- 11. Adjournment

Chris Knisely
President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.